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ADDENDUM 2 
SS-2201 SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT (PHASE 1) 

CIP PROJECT NO. SS-2201 
  
 October 27, 2023 
 
 BID OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, November 1, 2023, 2:00 p.m.  
 
All prospective bidders are hereby notified that modification and/or changes are to be made to the 
contract documents for this project, as entitled above.  
 
General 
 
1. This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the Bid 

Schedule, Section 15050 and Section 15066 of the Specifications, and Drawing No. PP-01 of 
the Drawings for the SS-2201 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project (Phase 1) project 
released on October 4, 2023, with amendments and additions noted herein below. 

2. This Addendum has a total of eight (8) pages (including this page) and modifies the Contract 
Documents in the following manner: 

a. Bid Schedule – Deleted in its entirety and replaced with the attached. 

b. Section 15050, GENERAL PIPING – Deleted and replaced paragraph 2.02.E.1. 

c. Section 15066, HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) PIPE – Deleted and 
replaced paragraph 1.01.B. 

d. Drawing No. PP-01 – Deleted in its entirety and replaced with the attached. 
 

3. Bidders are responsible for submitting proposed costs based upon all of the revisions shown 
herein. It will be construed that each bidder’s proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all 
modifications and supplemental data specified herein. Acknowledgement of this Addendum 
is required in the bid proposal and failure to do so may cause rejection of your proposal as 
being non-responsive. 

Questions and Answers 
 
Q1. Addenda one only changes the "Notice of Invitation for bids" which is 6 pages, you also 

include addenda 1 Specs and addenda 1 plans and from what we can see there are no 
changes to the specs or plan pages as there are no addenda 1 stamped included on any of 
their pages, do we need to reprint out new specs and plans if there are no changes?? It 
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looks like the bid package is exactly the same in the original spec book as they are in 
addenda 1 spec book, Please clarify 

Answer: The Specs and Plans are not changed. They are automatically shown by the 
system as part of the bid package. No need to re-print the specs and/or the plans. If there 
are any future changes to the plans or specs, we will detail those changes in the Addendum 
cover letter. 

Q2. Technical Specification 15050 page three allows for the Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main Pipe to 
be PVC Solid Wall C900/C905 DR18 or HDPE SDR 17. 
The plans indicate the new 24" main to be HDPE SDR 17. 
Is PVC C900 allowed for the new 24" sewer main? 

Answer: Please see the revisions to the Bidding and Contract Documents in accordance 
with Addendum 2. 

Q3. Can City provide more detail on who will be supplying the 24" Pipe? Is the contractor base 
bid to include furnishing the pipe? Is the credit to the city on the bid schedule to be written 
as a negative or positive number? If the City buys the pipe, where will it be delivered? Will 
contractor need to coordinate delivery or will contractor need to pick it up from City Yard? 

Answer: Base Bid will include payment for furnishing the pipe in various Bid Items. Credit to 
the City Bid Item # C1, a positive number, will include Contractor picking up the pipe at a 
location designated by the City within the City of Pinole. 

Q4. Does the city have a staging area the contractor can use for this project? Can a small 
portion of Bayfront Park and/or a portion of City of Pinole WWTP be used for storage of 
equipment, pipe, aggregate, and trench spoils? 

Answer: Staging and stockpiling shall be in arranged, secured, and performed by the 
Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents, including: Special Provisions, SP-12 
MAINTAINING TRAFFIC and SP-23 PROJECT APPEARANCE, and SECTION 01100 
MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION. 

 

 
Sanjay Mishra, P.E., T.E.,  
Public Works Director 
 
Attachments: 

Revisions to the Bidding and Contract Documents – Page 3 
Bid Schedule – Pages 4 to 7 
Drawing No. PP-01 – Page 8  
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REVISIONS TO THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
The following items indicate revisions to the above referenced documents and are hereby made a 
part thereof and are subject to all applicable requirements thereunder as originally shown and/or 
specified. 
 
This addendum is issued to reflect changes in the subject plans and specifications in the following 
manner: 
 
Item No. Description 

 
1.01  BID SCHEDULE DELETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACED WITH THE 

FOLLOWING PAGES 4 TO 7 

1.02  SECTION 15050, GENERAL PIPING, 2.02 PIPING SCHEDULE, E. Sanitary 
Sewer Gravity Main Pipe REVISED: 

  Delete paragraph 2.02.E.1: 
PVC Solid Wall C900/C905 DR 18 with bell and spigot joints, per Section 15064, 
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE shall be used for open trench construction 
unless otherwise noted or allowed. 

  Replace paragraph 2.02.E.1 with: 
HDPE SDR 17 with butt thermal fused joints, per Section 15066, HIGH DENISTY 
POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) PIPE shall be used for open trench construction unless 
otherwise noted or allowed. 

1.03  SECTION 15066, HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) PIPE, 
B. SUMMARY REVISED: 

  Delete paragraph 1.01.B.: 
HDPE pipe and fittings specified herein shall be used only in association with pipe 
bursting, and pipe reaming construction methods, unless otherwise indicated in 
the Drawings or approved by the City. 

  Replace paragraph 1.01B with: 
HDPE pipe and fittings specified herein shall be used only in association with open-
cut, pipe bursting, and pipe reaming construction methods, unless otherwise 
indicated in the Drawings or approved by the City. 

1.04  DRAWING NO. PP-01 DELETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACED WITH THE 
FOLLOWING PAGE 8 

 
 


